Wardrobe, Leonardo

From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 3.01 PM

To: ‘doug.rexroad@allnex.com’

Subject: Request for Additional Information - Allnex, Control # 600192
Allnex

License No.: 47-35056-01
Docket No: 03038632
Control No: 600192

Mr. Rexroad,

This refers to your request to amend your license received July 18, 2017. In order to continue our review of your
request, the following additional information is needed:

The request to amend a license must be signed by a person duly authorized to make binding commitments and to sign
official documents on behalf of the licensee. Please have the amendment request signed by a person duly authorized
to make binding commitments and to sign official documents on behalf of the licensee.

Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and submitted as a pdf document
attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail. If we
do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not
wish to pursue your amendment request.

Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for additional information.

Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist

Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety,

Commercial, Industrial, R&D, and Academic Branch
2100 Renaissance Boulevard, Suite 100

King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Office: 610-337-5171

Fax: 610-337-5269

lepnardo.wardrobe@nre.gov

hitp://www.nrc.eov/




